Shawna Senko

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole

Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett; Shawna Senko
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100001-El

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif

[ 0RDI- EL

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the scurce confidential DN
09023-10.

Blank Bkgrd.gif
(235 B)

Shawna,
Please print this e-mail and give tc Eric for filing and processing.

Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

Frcem: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Fri 3/2/2012 B:40 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole

Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100C01-EI

The dccument listed below may be returned to the source. If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to call me.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230
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From: Michael Barrett APA
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 8:30 AM . _—
To: Lisa Bennett ECR T

Subject: RE: Docker No. 100001-EI GCL
RAD
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. OPC
From: Lisa Bennett CLK _l:fgﬂ

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 8:01 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Subject: Docket No. 100001-EI

NS .
I don't think I asked about this one yesterday. Can we return the following deocument to
the source?
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Lisaﬁf. Bennett

Sefiior Attorney

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
B50-413-6230




